
Message 

From: Stout, Robert [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 

Sent: 08/04/2020 21:11:03 

To: Ellis, Joe [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn- nnn Nolan, James 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cr <n 
Subject: Fwd: H2 advocacy update 

Attachments: H2.Activities.April2020.v4.xlsx; BP_positions_27_March_2020.pdf 

  

  This just came in today. Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Redacted - First Amendment 
  

Ira works for IST in London and has been working to coordinate gas advocacy. I see that Poh is copied here but 

do. It know if he has reviewed this. 

Thanks, 

Bob 

Get Outlook for iOS 

  

From: Efremova, Lyubomira TN @ ec 1.bp.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 5:04 AM 

To: Dembitska, Oksana; Lekic, Teodora; Mennear, Andrew KA; Davies, Rod G; Worthington, Simon L; Pitkethly, 

Eirik; Jefferiss, Paul H.; Totton, Tim; Manno, Giorgia; Stout, Robert; El Zanfally, Amr; Hayes, Samantha J; Allen, 

Lilas; Brandon, Esme 

Cc: Palmer, Tony; Prickett, Sally; Boot, Corne; Harks, Enno; Ung, Poh Boon; Katzel, Tzila C; Corbeau , Anne- 

sophie; Amin, Jayraj C; Cooper, Rob; Pearce, Andrew R (IST) 

Subject: H2 advocacy update 

Dear All, 

Thank you for your input on hydrogen related ongoing initiatives, policy developments and external activities from 

around the globe. 

Here is the latest summary: 

H2.Activities.April2020.v4.xlsx 

And while we look for a more efficient way of sharing information, please do let me know if there are any updates worth 

including. 

  

In case not seen, also sharing our latest BP positions pack, including our high level hydrogen related messages. 

BP_positions 27 March 2020.pdf   

  

  
Redacted - First Amendment 

    

Any questions, just let me know. 

Thanks, 

BPA_HCOR_00328915



Ira 

Lyubomira Efremova 

Manager, Advocacy and Regulatory Affairs 

Integrated Gas & Power 

Mohile. 

BPI London | E14 5NJ 

BPA_HCOR_00328916


